/P

BISOM
CONNECT

November 20, 2012 Correspondence re: Request for Correction or
Supplementation of the Oil Shale and Tar Sands Programmatic Draft
Environmental Impact Statement

Alan Gardner <Alan.Gardner@washco.utah.gov> Thu, Jan 31, 2013 at 6:17 PM
To: "Wells, Corey" <cjwells@blm.gov>, Jim Eardley <Jim.Eardley@washco.utah.gov>, Denny Drake
<Denny.Drake@washco.utah.gov>

Cc: Sherri Thompson <sthompso@blm.gov>, "mmckee@co.uintah.ut.us" <mmckee@co.uintah.ut.us>, Raymond
Mark <mraymond@uintah.utah.gov>

It was meant to be in support of Uintah County. Please attach it to their information.
Thanks

Alan Gardner

From: Wells, Corey [mailto:cjwells@blm.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 11:05 AM

To: Jim Eardley; Alan Gardner; Denny Drake

Cc: Sherri Thompson

Subject: November 20, 2012 Correspondence re: Request for Correction or Supplementation of the Oil Shale
and Tar Sands Programmatic Draft Environmental Impact Statement

Mr. Gardner, Mr. Eardley, and Mr. Drake,

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the Oil Shale and Tar Sands PDEIS. | am seeking clarification
regarding your correspondence. Your letter reads to support the Uintah County Information Quality Act (IQA)
Information Correction Request (ICR). | need to know if you are also seeking to file this as a separate ICR. If that
is your intent (to file separately), there is additional information that is required in order to process your request in
accordance with the BLM IQA Guidelines (see link below). If you are only filing in support of Uintah's
submission, then we will attach it to their filing and consider accordingly.

| thank you in advance for your clarification.

Respectfully,

Corey Wells.


https://mail.google.com/mail/?view=cm&fs=1&tf=1&to=cjwells@blm.gov

Corey J. Wells, CISA, CGEIT
Information Quality, Configuration Management, Open Government
U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management

(202) 912-7561

BLM IQA Guidelines: http://www.blm.gov/style/medialib/blm/national/national_page.Par.7549.File.
dat/guidelines.pdf


http://www.blm.gov/style/medialib/blm/national/national_page.Par.7549.File.dat/guidelines.pdf

